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From: "NigeI.Naonr-Smithe; GRO >
Sent: Fri 15/06/2018 8:20:20 AM (UTC)
To: "Duncan.Tait{ "~ GRO i
"Wendy.Warham¢ GRO i
Subject: POL - One More ltem
Duncan / Wendy

Apologies - One further item — POL may comment (or even thank) Fujitsu for ongoing support of Project Sparrow (ref

name to the High Court Case re Sub Postmasters and the Horizon application).

We continue to provide strong and timely support to POL and their legal team with documentation and technical

explanation.

For info, we have received a request this week that all documents and communication to POL be disclosed. We are

working through Chris Jay (FJ legal) and POL on how we respond.

Thanks and regards

Nigel.
Nigel Naylor-Smith

Client Executive

Fujitsu
22, Baker Street, London W1U 3BW

Email: | GRO ;
Web: uk.fujitsu.com

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Action for Children charity.

I-ClO: Global Intelligence for the CIO. Fujitsu’s online resource for ICT leaders

Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com

i% Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?
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